ROBERT L. BAYLESS 9

PETROLEUM CENTER BUILDING ’ 7
P. 0. BOX 1541 *)5 b @67—) l
N b 4

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO g7«

August 7, 1981

State of New Mexico

Energy & Minerals Department ‘ “o
0il Conservation Division

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

ATTENTION: Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Director

RE: Application for Administrative
Approval of Unorthodox Location
for Merrion & Bayless
Canyon Largo Unit #310
Gallup Test Well

Gentlemen:
We request administrative approval of subject unorthodox location
because of topography conditions. The orthodox site is too close

to pipeline right-of-way.

Offset owners as identified on the enclosed plat have been notified
by certified mail.

Yours truly,

MERRION & BAYLESS

v
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ROBERT L /BﬂYLEss

RLB/eh

Enclosures: Plat
duplicate copies
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ROBERT L. BAYLESS

PETRDLEUM CENTER BULILDING

P.O. BOX 1541

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICD 87401

August 7, 1981

El Paso Exploration Co.

P.0. Box 990

Farmington, NM 87401

ATTN: Mr. Johnny Ahlm

RE: Merrion & Bayless

Canyon Largo Unit {310
NE/4 Sec. 4, T24N, R6W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gentlemen:

As you will note from the copy of the application enclosed, Merrion

and Bayless are applying for an administrative approval of an unorthodox
location on the above referenced well. We would appreciate your

advising the Commission that you have no objection to this locatiom.

It would be helpful if you would sign a copy of this letter and return
it directly to the Commission in Santa Fe.

Yours truly,

MERRION & BAYLESS

o

( ROBERT L.-BAYLESS

RLB/eh
Enclosure: Application

##

The undersigned has no objection to the above unorthodox location.

NATURAL GAS
EL PASO -EERLORATION COMPAN

Datezzz/’z i/ By % d'-
;é?v John A. Ahlm-Regional Land Manager
ATTEST:W%M%D




ROBERT L. BAYLESS

PETROLEUM CENTER BUILDING

P. 0. BOX 1541
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August 7, 1981

Kimbell 0il Co.

3000 Ft. Worth National Bank Bldg.

Ft. Worth, TX 76102

ATTN: Mr. Sam Sims

RE: Merrion & Bayless

Canyon Largo Unit #310
NE/4 Sec. 4, T24N, R6W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gentlemen:

As you will note from the copy of the application enclosed, Merrion

and Bayless are applying for an administrative approval of an unorthodox
location on the above referenced well. We would appreciate your
advising the Commission that you have no objection to this location.

It would be helpful if you would sign a copy of this letter and return
it directly to the Commission in Santa Fe.

Yours truly,

MERRION & BAYLESS

\.;’/

By, ,/635231/) t’\;éiéz?;
/ ROBERT L LESS

RLB/eh

Enclosure: Application

it

The undersigned has no objection to the above unorthodox location.
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SANTA 7

August 24, 1981

0Oil & Gas Conservation Commission
Box 2088
Sante Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application Merrion & Bayless
Warren G #35-1 - SwW/4 Sec 35, T25N, R6W
Warren G #35-2 - SE/4 Sec 35, T25N, R6W
Warren G #35-3 - NE/4 Sec 35, T25N, R6W
Warren G #34-1 - SW/4 Sec 34, T25N, R6W
Canyon Largo #310 - NE/4 Sec 4, T24N, R6W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith find five (5) approved unorthodox locations applied
for by Merrion and Bayless and covering the above captioned wells.

Yours very truly,

KIMBELL QX1 COMPANY

SWS/jb

Enclosure



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RI0 BRAZOS ROAr
AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 874
{S05) 334-6178

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

oaTe. Ay, 27 1981
s :

RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC //
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD

A AN
Proposed WFX X \L#,C)
Proposed PMX ,

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated /QqLJ ZLOl /?ﬂ/

J
for the /1'\(’{‘[1./)w *ﬁ—{%n\litﬁf Cd N TPV Lo,—(m uh4 #\Z,O G- i}j/‘/‘éw

Operator Leadse and Well No, Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:
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